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Federal Aviation

Administration
Memorandum
Date:
FEB 2 8 2012
To: is Spangenberg, Manager, Manufacturing Inspection Office, ANM-108
— i I ¢ /:})Q =
From: ames Seipel, AEting Manager, Production and Airworthiness Division, AIR-200

Prepared by: Airworthiness Certification Branch, AIR-230

Subject: INFORMATION: Deviation to FAA Order 8100.8D for use of FAA Form 8110-
14, Statement of Qualifications

This memorandum approves your request for a deviation to FAA Order 8100.8D, Designee
Management Handbook, paragraphs 1303(b)(1) to allow manufacturing Designated
Airworthiness Representatives (DAR-F) applicants to use FAA Form 8110-14, Statement of
Qualifications in lieu of FAA Form 8110-28, Application and Statement of Qualifications.
Paragraph 1303(b)(1) requires a DAR-F applicant to use FAA Form 8110-29 when applying for
function codes 46, 47, or 48. Applicants may deviate from this requirement and use FAA Form
8110-14 when applying to the National Examiner Board for function codes 46, 47, and 48.

This memorandum will be added to the guidance on FAA Order 8100.8D in the FAA Regulatory
and Guidance Library and will be incorporated in the next change or revision to the order.

If you have any questions, please contact the Airworthiness Certification Branch, AIR-230, at
(202) 385-6346.



